IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M960401
April 1, 1996

MEMORANDUM FOR: Karen D. Cyr

FROM:

General Counsel

John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 10:00

A.M., MONDAY, APRIL 1, 1996, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

SECY-96-062 - Proposed Order Affirming Two Directors Decisions in the Yankee

Decommissioning Proceeding

The Commission, by a 2-0 vote?, approved a Memorandum and Order, as attached to this
SRM, which affirmed, sua sponte, Director's Decision 96-01 and Director's Decision 96-02.
The two Director's Decisions were in response to two pleadings filed by petitioners challenging
the proposed Yankee decommissioning plan.

(Subsequently, on April 1, 1996, the Secretary signed the Order.)

Attachment:
As stated

CC:

Chairman Jackson

Commissioner Rogers

Commissioner Dicus

EDO

OCAA

OCA

OIG

Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR - Advance

DCS - P1-24

Commissioner Dicus abstained in this matter but was present at the meeting for the
purpose of establishing a quorum required for Commission action.



